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From: Licensing Administrator

To: julie_ross@golder.com

Cc: david.wilson@stantec.com

Subject: 130607 1BR-BIR---- Application needs signature

Date: Friday, June 07, 2013 1:37:00 PM

Attachments: 130607 1BR-BIR---- Needs Signature app-OAAE.pdf
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Hi,

In order for our office to Properly administer file 1BR-BIR---- We need the application signed by David
Wilson. Please the attached document requiring signature.
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NUNAVUT WATER BOARD APRIL 2013
GENERAL WATER LICENCE APPLICATION

27. EHECKLIST - The following must be included with the application for the water licensing process to
egin.
Written confirmation from the NPC confirming that NPC’s requirements regarding land use plan
conformity have been addressed.
[OYes X No If no, date expected 05/8/2013
Written confirmation from the NIRB confirming that NIRB's requirements regarding development
impact assessment have been addressed.
[Yes X No If no, date expected 05/30/2013
Completed General Water Licence Application form.
X Yes [INo If no, date expected
Information addressing Supplemental Information Guideline (SIG) , where applicable (see Block 11)
X Yes I No If no, date expected
English Summary of Application.
X Yes [INo If no, date expected
Inuktitut and/or Inuinnagtun Summary of Application.
X Yes [INo If no, date expected 05/8/2013
Application Fee of $30.00 CDN (Payee Receiver General for Canada).
[ Yes X No If no, date expected _05/8/2013
Water Use Fee Deposit of $30.00 CDN (Payee Receiver General for Canada). The actual water
use fee will be calculated by the NWB based upon the amount of water authorized for use in
accordance with the Regulations at the time of issuance of the licence.
[ Yes X No If no, date expected _05/8/2013
28. SIGNATURE
David Wilson Associate, Senior Project 02/05/2013
Manager
Name (Print) Title (Print) Signature Date
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